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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Daniel Trabue House is situated on the top of a low bluff across
a shallow valley from the Courthouse Square of Columbia. As one
approaches the town from the east the present road bends down to
the valley past the house, which is still surrounded by remnants of
the only undeveloped land within the town limits. Although modest in
scale even with a number of later additions, the building has an
unpredictable, rambling quality that fits especially well along the edge
of the bluff.

The original house in the southwest corner of the present building,
built about 1823, was a two-room brick structure with full garret
above. It faced toward town onto the old road that passed along the
bluff. The front has a central door flanked by a window on each
side. The square-piered porch is not original. There is a single
window on the first story of the only endwall still exposed, with two
small lookout windows to light the garret flanking the flush end-
chimney. The entrance opened directly into the parlor or hall, which
is divided by a thin partition from the smaller room. From the lattei
a closed stair leads to the garret. These older chambers have

- Federal chair-railing, large simple mantels, pegged cocners, wide

floorboards, and fine moldings, all probably original. Some of the
woodwork on the upper floor seems to have the original dark red

. stain.

Quite early a wing was added to the east of the original parlor. This
frame structure was originally a single room used as the formal
parlor. A partition separating off a copridor between the old wing
and the new was added about 1910. The new parlor is a large square
room with crude chair-railings. At the east end is a large stone
chimney with a detached brick stack. In front of what became the
main entrance when the road was moved to the south is a porch which
may also have been added about 1910.

Another frame wing extends to the north, perhaps on the site of the
earlier detached kitchen. It houses the kitchen and a dining room.
Its roof is parallel with that of the original structure. One corner
of the brick wing and a projecting pantry enclose a gallery facing
toward the east. This wing has longer windows, probably Victorian.

The house has been vacant for a number of years but is structurally
in quite sound condition. Outbuildings have recently been demolished.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Adair County is in the southern part of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky. Columbia, the county seat, was the home of Daniel
Trabue, an early settler and pioneer of the State. He kept a diary
of his journey to Kentucky and the events that took place during his
first years in the State. Trabue's account of his activities and
observations during his early years was used by Lyman Draper in
the famous Draper Manuscript collection preserved at the University
of Wisconsin.

‘Trabue was born in Virginia where his grandfather, a religious
dissenter, had settled after coming from France via Holland. Trabue
and his brother James came with a group of settlers through the
Cumberland Gap to Kentucky. James, who headed the group, had
heard of Kentucky while he was serving in the British army during
Lord Dunsmore's War, Shortly after crossing the Gap the settlers
had -a brief skirmish with a band of Indians.

Upon arriving at Fort Boonesborough two of the Trabue group left
with the Boonesborough salt-making party that was later captured and
taken to Detroit. Daniel and James Trabue soon left Boonesborough
for Logan's Fort. Daniel Trabue noted in his diary that the supplies
at the Logan Fort were more plentiful than they had been at
Boonesborough.

Upon the arrival of the Trabues in Kentucky, James Trabue was
named commissioner of féur garrisons: Boonesborough,
Harrodsburg, Logan's Fort, and Lewisburg. Daniel Trabue was
named deputy commissioner at Logan's Fort.

In Daniel Trabue's diary he recounts the siege of Boonesborough and
the fears aroused at Logan's Fort by the reported cagpture of
Boonesborough (although this report proved to be false)
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Russell House (Daniel Trabue House)
7. Description (Continued) Page 2

The frame room used as a formal parlor was added to the original
structure circa 1850. The present frame kitchen wing was constructed
between 1878 and 1900.
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Russell House (Daniel Trabue House)
8. Significance (continued) Page 2

Daniel Trabue built his house in Columbia in the early 1800s. The
deed for the property was transferred to Daniel Trabue from James
Walker on April 24, 1821. The Public Square of Columbia was laid
off by Daniel Trabue and others in 1800. The public square and

the public spring were given to Columbia by Trabue, Creed Haskins,
and William Caldwell. Trabue, one of the trustees of the town,
was sworn in 1823. He served as Sheriff and Justice of the Peace
in Columbia for many years.

The house in Columbia was sold in 1828 and changed hands several
times before James Montgomery Russell bought it in 1873. The
house stayed in the Russell family until it was sold in 1973. Russell
was a great-nephew of Ann Montgomery Logan, wife of Benjamin
Logan who was the founder of Logan's Fort in Lincoln County.

In addition to its prominent and still unspoiled site-- perhaps chosen
so that Trabue could look across to the town he helped lay off--
this modest house remains authentic in its earlier portions.

Although other early dwellings survive in and around Columbia,
several of them more impressive as architectural entities and with
equally significant historical associations, the Trabue-Russell House
preserves a unique record of the growth of an early house to
accommodate the expanding needs and standards of the community
during the 19th century.
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a shallow valley from the Courthouse Square of Columbia. As one
approaches the town from the east the present road bends down to
the valley past the house, which is still surrounded by remnants of
the only undeveloped land within the town limits. Although modest in
scale even with a number of later additions, the building has an
unpredictable, rambling quality that fits especially well along the edge
of the bluff.

The original house in the southwest corner of the present building,
built about 1823, was a two-room brick structure with full garret
above. It faced toward town onto the old road that passed along the
bluff. The front has a central door flanked by a window on each
side. The square-piered porch is not original. There is a single
window on the first story of the only endwall still exposed, with two
small lookout windows to light the garret flanking the flush end-
chimney. The entrance opened directly into the parlor or hall, which
is divided by a thin partition from the smaller room. From the lattei
a closed stair leads to the garret. These older chambers have

- Federal chair-railing, large simple mantels, pegged cocners, wide

floorboards, and fine moldings, all probably original. Some of the
woodwork on the upper floor seems to have the original dark red

. stain.

Quite early a wing was added to the east of the original parlor. This
frame structure was originally a single room used as the formal
parlor. A partition separating off a copridor between the old wing
and the new was added about 1910. The new parlor is a large square
room with crude chair-railings. At the east end is a large stone
chimney with a detached brick stack. In front of what became the
main entrance when the road was moved to the south is a porch which
may also have been added about 1910.

Another frame wing extends to the north, perhaps on the site of the
earlier detached kitchen. It houses the kitchen and a dining room.
Its roof is parallel with that of the original structure. One corner
of the brick wing and a projecting pantry enclose a gallery facing
toward the east. This wing has longer windows, probably Victorian.

The house has been vacant for a number of years but is structurally
in quite sound condition. Outbuildings have recently been demolished.
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Cumberland Gap to Kentucky. James, who headed the group, had
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Lord Dunsmore's War, Shortly after crossing the Gap the settlers
had -a brief skirmish with a band of Indians.

Upon arriving at Fort Boonesborough two of the Trabue group left
with the Boonesborough salt-making party that was later captured and
taken to Detroit. Daniel and James Trabue soon left Boonesborough
for Logan's Fort. Daniel Trabue noted in his diary that the supplies
at the Logan Fort were more plentiful than they had been at
Boonesborough.

Upon the arrival of the Trabues in Kentucky, James Trabue was
named commissioner of féur garrisons: Boonesborough,
Harrodsburg, Logan's Fort, and Lewisburg. Daniel Trabue was
named deputy commissioner at Logan's Fort.

In Daniel Trabue's diary he recounts the siege of Boonesborough and
the fears aroused at Logan's Fort by the reported cagpture of
Boonesborough (although this report proved to be false)
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times before James Montgomery Russell bought it in 1873. The
house stayed in the Russell family until it was sold in 1973. Russell
was a great-nephew of Ann Montgomery Logan, wife of Benjamin
Logan who was the founder of Logan's Fort in Lincoln County.

In addition to its prominent and still unspoiled site-- perhaps chosen
so that Trabue could look across to the town he helped lay off--
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several of them more impressive as architectural entities and with
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